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FELYERAL ELECTION COMMISSION al

WaiH=GIOM, O.C. M63 June 4, 1908

Milieo DeJahn, Treasurer

16th Congressional Dhstrict
Democratic Party

9530 Moran

Lincoln Park, MI 48146

[dentification Number: CO00157404

Reference:  Amended Mid-Year (1/1/97-6/30/07 dated 12/29/97) and Yeaz End
(7/1197- orts

Desar Mr. Delohn.

This letter is to inform you that 28 of June 3, 1998 the Commission has not
received your response 1o our request for additional information, dated May 13, 1998,
This notice requests information essential to full public disclosure of your federal alection
campeign finances. To ensure eompliance with the provisions of the Federal Election
Campaigh Act (the Act), please respond to this request (¢opy enclosed).

If nio response is received within fifieen {15) days from the date of this notice, the
Commission may choose to initiate audit or legal enforeement action.

If vou should have any gquestions regarding this matter, please contact Andrew J.
Dodson on our toll-free pumber {800} 424-9530 or our local number {202) 6841130,

Sincerely,

DS

Tohn D, Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure




FEDERAL £LECTION COMMISSION RG-2
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20483

Milieo Defohn, Treasurer MaY 13 Ioe
16th Congressional District
Democratic Party
050 Maoran
Lincoln Park, M1 48146

Identification Mumber;: CO0137404

Reference. Amended Mid-Year {1/1/97-6/30/7 dated 12/29/97) and Year End (7/1/97-
12/31/97) Reports '

Dear Mr. Delohn:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the reponi{s)
referenced above, The review raised guestions concerning ¢értain information contained
in the report{s). An itemization foliows:

-Schedule H] of your report discloses the federzl portion of administrative
and generic volet drive éxpenses to be 1.1%. The federal portion is
calenlated by checking all of the offices that appear on the genera! election
ballat, and dividing the points for federal office by the total points for all
offices. Please verify that your Schedule H1 adequately reflects the 1998
general election ballot. 1f necessary, please amend your report to include a
corrected H1.

A writlen response or an amendment to your original reponi{s) correcting the abave
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this jetter. If you need assistance, please feel froe 10 comtact me on our
10l]-free nuntber, (800N 424-9530, My local number 18 (202} 654-1 130,

/0.0

Andrew J. Dodson
Senior Reports Analyst
216 Reports Analysis Division







